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MEMORANDUM 

TO:  

 

Fort Wayne Senate  

FROM:  Talia Bugel, Chair  

 

 

Faculty Affairs Committee  

DATE:  

 

March 23, 2021 

SUBJ:  Tenure-track faculty with COVID extension may use P&T criteria under which they were 

hired. 

 

WHEREAS, the Fort Wayne Senate Document 14-36 states in 3.1. that “The candidate must 

identify the criteria document that should be used to judge the case. The department criteria 

document used must have been in effect at some point during the six years preceding the 

submission of the case”; and 

 

WHEREAS, OAA Memorandum No, 20-12 dated September 28, 2020 states that “Any 

probationary tenure-track faculty serving during the COVID pandemic (currently spring semester 

2020 through spring semester 2021, inclusive) is eligible for a one-time, one-year extension to 

their probationary period”; 

 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Fort Wayne Senate make the following changes to SD 14-36: 

 

3.1. The candidate must identify the criteria document that should be used to judge the case. The 

department criteria document used must have been in effect at some point during the six years 

preceding the submission of the case. Tenure-track faculty approved to use the one-year 

extension due to the pandemic may elect to adopt the P&T criteria that they were hired 

under. 

 

 

 

 


